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Attention: OET, Experimental Licensing Branch

Re: Request for the Cancellation of the Experimental Radio Station
Authorization for Call Sign WAZXIJ (File No. 0062—EX—RR—2001)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation ("NGSC"), the licensee of the
experimental radio station authorization for Call Sign WA2ZXI]J, we hereby notify
Commussion that NGSC has terminated its operations at the facility authorized under Call
Sign WAZXI]. Accordingly, NGSC respectfully requests the Commussion to cancel the
authorization for Call Sign WA2NXI].

Please date—stamp and return the enclosed extra copy of this letter to indicate receipt by
the Commission of this filing.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Respectfully.

David R. Siddall

Counsel to Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation

cce (via email): John Kennedy, OET




